Clean BC considerations

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

To: Ralston, Bruce EMLI:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, Rankin, Murray IRR:EX
<Murray.Rankin@gov.bc.ca>, Kahlon, Ravi JERI:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX <Joie.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>, Yeung, Lucinda IRR:EX

<Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>, Parmar, Ravi JERI:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>, Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 8, 2022 4:48:27 PM PST

For our upcoming discussion:
CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE TO CABINET

Draft elements for Clean BC/LNG process

5.12:5.13;5.14; 5.16

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715
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Fwd:

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

To: Hontiveros, Jenelyn PREM:EX <Jenelyn.Hontiveros@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 11:59:04 AM PST

Attachments: 5.12;5.13

Please print

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wanamaker, Lori PREM:EX" <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 14, 2022 at 10:40:40 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mihlar, Fazil EMLL:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 11, 2022 at 12:53:52 PM PST

To: "Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "Jardine, Kevin
ENV:EX" <Kevin.Jardine@gov.bc.ca>, "Wanamaker, Lori PREM:EX"
<Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Bowman, Deborah EMLI:EX" <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>, "Jang, Monica
EMLIEX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Hi all: Trying to simply matters: please look at slide 13. Thx. Fazil
Get Outlook for i0S
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FW: note

From:
To:
Sent:

Attachments:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>
February 15, 2022 4:50:44 PM PST

LNG elements Feb14.docx

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2022 1:00 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: note

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
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Re: CleanBC & LNG

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

To: Mercer, Andrea PREM:EX <Andrea.Mercer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>, Sanford, Donna L PREM:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>, Shaw, Rachel PREM:EX <Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 23, 2022 2:32:38 PM PDT

Attachments: image003.png, image003.png, image001.png,s-12: 5.13

image002.png, image001.png, image002.png
Great, will review and let you know.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2022, at 2:10 PM, Mercer, Andrea PREM:EX <Andrea.Mercer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff,

We have updated the CleanBC and LNG deck as requested - Added the content requested, fact checked all
figures, made a few minor edits/tweaks throughout and did a thorough proofread.

Not knowing your style, we refrained from making more significant streamlining/structural type edits, but
happy to quickly flip back another version if you were interested some streamlining.

NOTE: S 12

s.12

Cheers,
Andrea (and Rachel)

s.12

Andrea Mercer (she/her), CD, Env.Tech, BSc, MPA
Executive Director

Planning & Priorities Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Phone: 778.974.4992 | Mobile: 250.812.5486

It is with great respect and gratitude that | am able to live and work

on the traditional territories of the lakanan peoples (downtown office)
and the WSANEC peoples (home office). The First Peoples have been
here since time immemorial and their history in this area is long and rich.
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Fwd: CleanBC & LNG

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, Smith, George PREM:EX
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, Alissa GCPE:EX Brandt <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>,
Hannah, Matt LASS:EX <Matt.Hannah@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: March 23, 2022 2:35:16 PM PDT

Attachments: image001.png,s.12; .13 image003.png,
image002.png

As discussed.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mercer, Andrea PREM:EX" <Andrea.Mercer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 23, 2022 at 2:10:24 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX" <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanford, Donna L PREM:EX"
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>, "Shaw, Rachel PREM:EX" <Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CleanBC & LNG

Geoff,

We have updated the CleanBC and LNG deck as requested - Added the content requested, fact checked all figures,
made a few minor edits/tweaks throughout and did a thorough proofread.

Not knowing your style, we refrained from making more significant streamlining/structural type edits, but happy to
quickly flip back another version if you were interested some streamlining.

NOTE:S-12
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
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on the traditional territories of the Ikn peoples (downtown office)
and the WSANE peoples (home office). The First Peoples have been
here since time immemorial and their history in this area is long and rich.
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Fwd: CleanBC & LNG

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

To: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2022 5:14:56 PM PDT <12 513
Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png,

Let’s work on distribution tomorrow

G

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Mercer, Andrea PREM:EX <Andrea.Mercer@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:18:15 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L PREM:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>;

Shaw, Rachel PREM:EX <Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: CleanBC & LNG

With the added bullet.

Cheers,

Andrea Mercer (she/her), CD, Env.Tech, BSc, MPA
Executive Director

Planning & Priorities Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Phone: 778.974.4992 | Mobile: 250.812.5486

' Where ideas work

It is with great respect and gratitude that | am able to live and work

on the traditional territories of the lek¥anan peoples (downtown office)
and the WSANEC peoples (home office). The First Peoples have been
here since time immemorial and their history in this area is long and rich.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2022 3:09 PM
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

Thanks Andrea, | think this is good with one small amendment. Slide 19 in my draft had this additional bullet that | would

like to keep:

s.12

IF that could be added back in | will circulate to the relevant MOs for a quick review before returning to your team for

possible design upgrade and streamlining.
Thanks for your assistance

Geoff
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

Sent: March 23, 2022 2:10 PM

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

We have updated the CleanBC and LNG deck as requested - Added the content requested, fact checked all figures, made
a few minor edits/tweaks throughout and did a thorough proofread.

Not knowing your style, we refrained from making more significant streamlining/structural type edits, but happy to
quickly flip back another version if you were interested some streamlining.

NoTES 12

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

= Where ideas work

It is with great respect and gratitude that | am able to live and work
on the traditional territories of the lekenan peoples (downtown office)
and the WSANEC peoples (home office). The First Peoples have been

here since time immemorial and their history in this area is long and rich.
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LNG draft deck ***CONFIDENTIAL***

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

To: Ralston, Bruce EMLI:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, Hold - 220721 - Eby, David AG:EX
<David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>, Kahlon, Ravi JERI:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, Rankin, Murray
IRR:EX <Murray.Rankin@gov.bc.ca>, Heyman, George ENV:EX
<George.Heyman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi JERI:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>, Chang, Stephanie FIN:EX
<Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>, Yeung, Lucinda IRR:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>,
Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, LynesFord, Adam AG:EX
<Adam.LynesFord@gov.bc.ca>, Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX <Joie.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>, Tseng,
Eugene EMLI:EX <Eugene.Tseng@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 24, 2022 1:19:34 PM PDT

Attachments: s.12;5.13
Dear colleagues,

Attached you will find a draft deck we have prepared to lead off government caucus discussion on Clean BC and LNG. I'm
circulating to the key affected ministers’ offices — EMLI, EVR, MIRR, AG and JERI — so ministers have seen the content in
advance. Please let me know if you have any corrections or concerns. The material is drawn from presentations you have
already had in other forums and checked for accuracy by the PPS.

In discussion with Alissa Brandt we have agreed on the following arrangements to allow a full discussion:

* The caucus will have multiple opportunities to discuss the issue and seek information, starting with an April 5
briefing led off by this overview that | would present. There would be lots of time for open-ended discussion and
questions to ministers about specific aspects.

* Subsequent sessions could include deeper reviews of particular areas as required, led by the relevant minister, as
requested by caucus.

* As the process moves forward, we will organize follow-up briefings as required.

Thanks for your assistance,
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7
250 387-1715
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Geoff's slides for tonight

From: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>

To: May, Ed LASS:EX <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>, Brewer, Lia PREM:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>,
Brandt, Alissa LASS:EX <Alissa.Brandt@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 5, 2022 6:04:29 PM PDT

Attachments: 5.12;s.13

Hi All,

This is Geoff’s slide presentation for tonight. He says he can do the slides himself if it’s all loaded up.

It keeps defaulting to note view when | open it, so can one of you please make sure it’s in normal view mode for him
(that his notes are not up on the screen with the slides).

Thank you so much,

Tabitha

Tabitha Bernard

Executive Coordinator for Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff to Premier John Horgan

Office of the Premier
250-893-4096
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Date: May 30, 2022
CLIFF: 116551

MINISTRY OF ENERGY, MINES AND LOW CARBON INNOVATION
BRIEFING NOTE FOR INFORMATION
PREPARED FOR: Lori Wanamaker, Deputy Minister, Office of the Premier
ISSUE: Update regarding Enbridge Inc.’s Westcoast Connector Gas Transmission Project

SUMMARY:
s.17

o B Ksi Lisims LNG—a liquefied natural

gas facility developed through an alliance of Rockies LNG, Western LNG and the
Nisga’a Nation—as a potential recipient of WCGT gas.

e The Ksi Lisims LNG facility intends to be fully electrified within five years of
commencing operations and has estimated its facility emissions to be approximately 0.2
MtCO2e — making it one of the lowest emitting LNG facilities in the world.

BACKGROUND:

Enbridge is a global energy infrastructure company with headquarters in Calgary, Alberta. Its
activities and assets include oil and gas distribution and storage as well as liquids and natural
gas pipeline infrastructure. Enbridge also has a diversified portfolio of renewable energy
projects, both wind and solar, in Canada and abroad. Enbridge has and continues to play a
prominent role in the natural gas sector of British Columbia (BC). They are the backbone of
natural gas distribution in BC, providing energy security throughout the Province with their
Westcoast Transmission pipeline.

The proposed WCGT project is an 850 km long, 48 inch diameter, 4.2 Bcf/day capacity
natural gas pipeline project from the Cypress area in northeast BC to Ridley Island, near
Prince Rupert. Ridley Island was previously the preferred location of a since-cancelled
liquefaction export facility. It crosses the traditional territory of Treaty 8 Nations including
Blueberry River First Nation (BRFN). It also crosses the traditional territories of
approximately 20 other Nations including the Gitxsan, Gitanyow, and Lax Kw’alaams
Nations.

s.17
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s.17

DISCUSSION:
GHG emissions

The Province has established a greenhouse gas emission reduction target of 40 percent
below 2007 levels by 2030 and has made a commitment to achieve net zero emissions by
2050. In addition, the Province has also set an oil and gas sector emission reduction of a 33-
38 percent reduction from 2007 levels by 2030. The recent CleanBC Roadmap to 2030 sets
out a path to fully achieve its 2030 target. However, the modelling assumes BC will
produce 14 million tonnes of LNG (roughly LNG Canada’s expected production)—it would
not include emissions from a Ksi Lisims LNG facility, the WCGT pipeline or incremental
upstream natural gas extraction and processing to supply Ksi Lisims.

One of the four principles of approving LNG development has been that any new
development will fit within emission reduction targets. According to their 2014 EAC
application, the WCGT,s.17 would
have about 0.7 million tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent (MtCO2e) emissions. If it were
to transport a greater amount of natural gas, the pipeline emissions would be closer to 2.5
MtCO2e. (Because methane emissions are a relatively small part of the pipeline emissions
(~5%), recent methane policy is not likely to materially change this level of emissions.)
WCGT has indicated its intent to mitigate emissions via electrification of the pipeline
during operational phase 1.

The Ksi Lisims LNG facility intends to be fully electrified within five years of commencing
operations and has estimated its facility emissions to be approximately 0.2 MtCO2e and the
emissions associated with its purchased electricity at 0.05-0.2 Mt CO2e. It has stated its
intention to purchase offsets for all facility and acquired electricity emissions. At the current
time, proponent purchase of offsets would not be considered in assessing the Province’s
achievement of emission reductions targets. However, as the net-zero 2050 commitment is
legislated, further compliance options to achieve the target, including the purchase of
offsets, may be considered. The facility has flagged that there is a risk that they would not
be able to be fully connected to the BC Hydro electricity when they start operations. In this
case, electricity would be generated onsite from natural gas combustion with emissions up
to 1.9 MtCO2e. In this event, Ksi Lisims would still purchase between 0.25-0.40 million
tonnes of offsets, leaving a significant amount of emissions of non-offsetted emissions.

Page 2 of 6
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5.17

Facility | Acquired | Offset
GHGs electricity | emissions
GHGs

Low 0.2 0.05-0.2 0.25-0.4

emission

scenario

High 1.9 0.25-0.4

emission

scenario

s.17
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Attachments: Attachment 1 - Westcoast Connector Gas Transmission Project Map

DRAFTED BY: APPROVED BY:
Viva, Wolf, ED, OIG Nathaniel Amann-Blake, ADM v
Fazil Mihlar, DM, EMLI v/
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Project Map
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FW: MATERIAL: WWC extension

From: Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX <Joie.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tseng, Eugene EMLI:EX <Eugene.Tseng@gov.bc.ca>, Meehan, Patrick EMLI:EX
<Patrick.Meehan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 31, 2022 9:00:55 AM PDT

Attachments: 116551 WCC extension May 30.pdf

Hello Geoff — updated BN re Enbridge Inc.’s Westcoast Connector Gas Transmission Project.

Thanks,

Joie

Joie Warnock| Senior Ministerial Advisor

Minister’s Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation
C: 778-584-6055

E: joie.warnock@gov.bc.ca

From: McCann, Meghan EMLI:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 31, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Warnock, Joie EMLI:EX <Joie.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>; Tseng, Eugene EMLI:EX <Eugene.Tseng@gov.bc.ca>; Meehan,
Patrick EMLI:EX <Patrick. Meehan@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda EMLI:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MATERIAL: WWC extension

Good morning,
Please see attached DM approved BN that has been shared with Lori’s office, thanks.

Meghan McCann, Executive Coordinator
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation / Deputy Minister’s Office
Direct: 778-698-3650
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RE: CGL Update

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
To: Kiel Giddens <kiel_giddens@tcenergy.com>
Sent: July 26, 2022 2:21:52 PM PDT

Kiel, I'll try to call you shortly.

Geoff

From: Kiel Giddens <kiel_giddens@tcenergy.com>
Sent: July 26, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: CGL Update

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a
known sender.

Hello Geoff, we haven't had a chance to meet yet, but I'm wondering if you'd have time for a very brief phone call today
or tomorrow? I'd like to provide an update on the TC Energy Quarterly disclosure and reference to Coastal GasLink. |
know Tom had discussed these with you previously, so wanted to offer.

My cell is S22 and | can make myself available anytime. | live in$-22 and will also be in
Vancouver tomorrow if you require any information.

Kiel Giddens
Project Director, Public Affairs | British Columbia Coastal GasLink Pipeline Project
Office: 250-596-8058

TCEnergy.com

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Tom Syer <tom_syer@tcenergy.com=; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Kiel Giddens <kiel_giddens@tcenergy.com>; Joel Forrest <joel_forrest@tcenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CGL Update

EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.
This e-mail has originated from outside of the organization. Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender or know the content is safe. If this email looks suspicious, report it.

Thanks, Tom, and best wishes.

Geoff

Get Outlook for
iOS<https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%
3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__aka.ms_o0ukef%26d%3DDwIF-
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9%26¢%3DQ5SXIsxPryShfyrkNJViwkWBHUTWASXd1LyNpDogBFY%26r%3DQG0i1 FXgQytelJYLW46yfHB4b0fktD4
_1DoxhrN88c%26m%3DjuiCJKK1Ay3VPQHNnquMjFinGB4hB8YVwOzTqlgMr5RIrLGDpP2MzTVsBkCWigkcR%265%3
DR4j30qjbOmK_sBv-

iBQPVIMQuAwCSei6 WMyZU1W7JPk%26e%3D&amp;data=05%7C01%7CGeoff.Meggs%40gov.bc.ca%7Cdd8a06bfc
37348a3d3ca08da6f43a13e%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C637944633522897271%7C

Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCIEMn0%3D%7C
3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=U%2FK%2ByXfngk3CmJxI6uR72pBDwi%2BGf4wRe1Gqvp1IBbE%3D&amp;reserve
d=0 >

From: Tom Syer <tom_syer@tcenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 9:48:40 AM

To: Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kiel Giddens <kiel_giddens@tcenergy.com>; Joel Forrest <joel_forrest@tcenergy.com>

Subject: CGL Update

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a
known sender.

Hi Geoff and Don,

As a follow-up to my earlier note, today is my last day with CGL as | shift over to the Ksi Lisims project in early July. I'm
very pleased that CGL has decided to promote from within the team to lead the stakeholder relations function going
forward. To that end, Joel Forrest will be taking over as the Vice-President, Stakeholder Relations. Joel has been with
the project for much of the past decade and over the past number of years has been the Director, Environment, Lands,
Regulatory and Legal. As part of this change, Kiel Giddens, who has also been on the project for nearly a decade
running Public Affairs, will be taking on increased responsibility for Government Relations and Issues Management.
You have no doubt come across Kiel over the years - he has done an excellent job in keeping support for the project in
the region and across BC at a very high level. Between Joel and Kiel, the project is in great hands to move through the
completion phase successfully for the stakeholder relations component. Kiel will be in contact for updates and future
engagement with project President Bevin Wirzba. My new contact information is below and | look forward to catching
up with both of you in early July as | move into the new role.

Regards,

tom

Tom Syer

Vice President, Climate Policy and External Relations, Western LNG
Email: tsyer@ksilisimsIng.com<mailto:tsyer@ksilisimsing.com>

L
Cell:s

We respect your right to choose which electronic messages you receive. To stop receiving this and similar
communications from TC Energy please Click here to
unsubscribe.<mailto:tom_syer@tcenergy.com?subject=Unsubscribe%20Request%20-
%20CGL%20Update&body=Subject%200f%20Email:CGL%20Update%0D%0A%20Sender%200f%200riginal%20Em

Page 95 of 97 OOP-2022-22231



ail:tom_syer@tcenergy.com%0D%0ACurrent%20Date:2022-06-23%0D%0ACurrent%20Time:10:48:43>

If you are unable to click the request link, please reply to this email and change subject line to "UNSUBSCRIBE".
This electronic message and any attached documents are intended only for the named addressee(s). This
communication from TC Energy may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure and it must not be disclosed, copied, forwarded or distributed without authorization. If you have received

this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

Thank you
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